Tishaura Jones

From: Sarah Fenske <sarah.fenske@riverfronttimes.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2019 1:35 PM

To: Tishaura Jones

Subject: Re: FW: Parking Commission Budget Bill for FY20

Got it, thanks so much!

On Wed, May 29, 2019 at 12:57 PM Tishaura Jones <Jonestj@stltreasurer.org> wrote:

FYI

From: Boyd, Jeffrey <boydj@stlouis-mo.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2019 11:34 PM

To: Tishaura Jones <Jonesti@stltreasurer.org>

Cc: Jamie Wilson <wilsonj@stlouis-mo.gov>; Darlene Green <greend @stlouis-mo.gov>; Carl Phillips
<PhillipsCa@stltreasurer.org>; Jared Boyd <BoydJa@stltreasurer.org>; Michelle Smart <Smartm@stltreasurer.org>;
Frank Williamson <Williamsonf@stltreasurer.org>

Subject: Re: Parking Commission Budget Bill for FY20

Madam Treasurer

I use my personal email for most of my official business. | would appreciate it if you would respond to the email address
originally sent. If you prefer to send to my official government email that is ok as long as you include my personal
email address originally sent. | check my personal email more often.

Your attention to this matter is greatly appreciated. | am perplex as to why this is complicated for you. This is my
second request.

On Tue, May 28, 2019, 12:03 PM Tishaura Jones <Jonest]@stltreasurer.org> wrote:

According to my Chief of Staff, the Board Bill should be ready by this afternoon.



From: Jeffrey Boyd <jlboyd64@shcglobal.net>

Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2019 12:01 PM

To: Tishaura Jones <Jonestj@stltreasurer.org>

Cc: Jamie Wilson <wilsonj@stlouis-mo.gov>; Darlene Green <greend @stlouis-mo.gov>; Carl Phillips
<PhillipsCa@stltreasurer.org>; Jared Boyd <BoydJa@stltreasurer.org>; Michelle Smart <Smartm@stltreasurer.org>;
Frank Williamson <Williamsonf@stltreasurer.org>

Subject: Parking Commission Budget Bill for FY20

Madam Treasurer,

The board bill for the parking commission budget needs to be introduced this Friday. The cutoff for
submission of board bills is the Tuesday no later than noon before first reading, which is today
now. Due to the holiday, | have asked the clerk if he can hold a spot. What time do you expect the

bill to be ready?

Jeffrey L. Boyd

Alderman, 22nd Ward

City of St. Louis

5879 Martin Luther King Dr
St. Louis MO 63112-3712

(314) 381-9550

"Leadership is not about doing what's popular' it's about doing what's right"

Sarah Fenske

Editor in Chief, Riverfront Times
314.754.6407

@sarahfenske



